

To: George Wheeler
E-Mail: George.Wheeler@hklaw.com
From: Doug Young
Date: September 23, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0354-EX-ST-2008

Message:

The Military Assignment Group (MAG) chair has voiced the following objections to your request for STA:

For the range 287.5000 - 292.5000 MHz - request that the frequency be changed to a center-channel not less than 286.4000 (600 kHz above the edge of the Annex B portion) and not greater than 287.6000 MHz (600 kHz below the edge of the Annex B portion). As this is a 2.5 MHz contiguous spectrum, the STA requester should select any single center-channel within the band, add the associated 1M20XXX emission bandwidth and stay within the range noted above.

For the range 362.5000 - 367.5000 MHz - request that the frequency be changed to an exact center-channel of 362.2500 MHz. When this channel is paired with the 1M20XXX emission, this will accurately depict the requested operation and contain the emissions within the Annex B - Wideband contiguous spectrum.

Respond with corrections that will satisfy the suggested changes.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 23, 2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 7509